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Mr Justin Perrott
Associate Director, Environmental Management
Safety Environment and Regulation
Transport for NSW
7 Harvest Street
Macquarie Park, NSW 2113 

21/12/2020

Dear Mr Perrott 

Redfern Station Upgrade – New Southern Concourse (SSI 10041)
 Condition D19 Out of Hours Works Protocol

I refer to your submission dated 17 December 2020 requesting approval of the Out of Hours Works
Protocol (the Protocol), Revision 5, dated 14 December 2020 in accordance with Condition D19 of SSI
10041. 

I note that you advise that the Protocol:
 has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised; and
 contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Out of Hours Works Protocol, Revision 5, dated 14
December 2020 under condition D19 of SSI 10041. Please ensure that the Protocol is placed on the
project website in accordance with condition B10.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Matthew Todd Jones on 8289 6673.

Yours sincerely 

Carl Dumpleton
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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